Melissa Feasley

Licensed Practical Nurse

Mackinaw, IL 61611 melissaburnett25_w7k@indeedemail.com +1 309 294 9615

I am An ICC graduate of the Accredited LPN program. I hold a PN license in the State of Illinois. I have at least 1 year of clinical experience. Almost 2 years in assisted living facility with memory care unit. I have worked as a Certified Nurse for 2 years and a aide for at least a year. I am looking for a competitive wage job that has PTO benefits, Health benefits, and 401k.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Serenity Assisted Living & Memory Care - East Peoria, IL March 2020 to Present

I administer medications, routine care, I take care of hospice residents and memory care residents, assess patients when needed or specified, I help residents with ADL's, medication and health education, charting, requesting medication refills, calling and faxing doctors.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Timbercreek Rehab & Health Care - Pekin, IL September 2019 to November 2019

Certified Nursing Assistant

Helping Hands - East Peoria, IL July 2018 to September 2019

- Connected with patients
- Value from giving back
- Doing ADL cares for patients
- Companion

Cerified Nursing Assistant

APOSTOLIC CHRISTIAN RESTMOR - Morton, IL October 2016 to October 2017

Store Manager

Dollar General 2007 to March 2016

- Inventory Bonus
- Best sales to Plan

Personal Assistant

DORS - Peoria, IL

Education

Certificate in Practical Nursing

Illinois Central College - East Peoria, IL August 2018 to July 2019

Certificate in Licensed Practical Nursing

ICC - Peoria, IL

August 2018 to July 2019

Certificate in Nursing Assistant

Illinois Central College - East Peoria, IL 2016 to 2016

Nursing Licenses

PΝ

Expires: January 2021

State: IL

Skills

- Payroll (2 years)
- Inventory Management (2 years)
- Merchandising (7 years)
- People Management (2 years)
- Customer Service (8 years)
- Stocking (8 years)
- Hiring (2 years)
- Office Management (7 years)
- Management (2 years)
- Personal Assistant (2 years)
- Certified Nursing Assistant (1 year)
- Retail Management
- Key Holder
- Home Health
- Cna Certified
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs

- Dementia Care
- Memory Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Home Care
- Supervising Experience

Awards

Best Sales to Plan

November 2015

Best EBITA to plan

November 2015

Best Sales to Plan

November 2014

Best EBITA to plan

November 2014

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Present

CPR/AED

Present

CPR

LPN